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Choose one of the following for the territory in which you wish to operate:

All counties in the State of Washington
a The following named counties only:
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Briefly describe your experience in the transportatlon/household goods moving industry:
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Leipski, Tina (UTC)

From: Jeff Gish <jeffg@bekinsams.com>
Sent: Friday, August 12, 2011 4:09 PM
To: Leipski, Tina (UTC)

Subject: YEAH!

" Hey Tina,
| just checked on the Secretary of State site and the update to ownership information is completed. Here is a link:

http://www.sos.wa.qov/corps/search detail.aspx?ubi=602655897

| think that should allow you to process the Action Moving Services application. Let me know if | have another think
coming.

Have a good weekend,

J. Jeff Gish
General Manager

Action Moving Services, Inc.
10115 E Knox Ave

Spokane, WA 99206
www.bekinsams.com

~ (509) 922-1500 Phone

(800) 541-0571 Toll Free
(509) 924-1764 Fax
jeffa@bekinsams.com




S5TATE OF WASHINGTON

WASHINGTON UTILITIES AND TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION

7300 5. Evergreen Park Dr. $.W., P.O. Box 47250 % Olympia, Washington 98504-7250
(36) 664-1160 » TTY (360} 586-8203

Action Moving Services, Inc.
10115 E. Knox Ave.
Spokane WA 99206

August 4, 2011

Notice of Deficient Application — TV-111414

The following items either need to be completed and/or corrected for prompt processing
of your application for operating authority:

changed back to John and Jeff, I will be able to issue your new permit.

X I also noticed that your 2011 UCR fees have not been pa1d @)_&(/ WW
e s 3

Who do I contact if I have questions?

X Once I am able to verify the ownership of Action Moving Services, Inc., has been (&/

You may call me at 360-664-1170 or e-mail at tleipski@utc.wa.gov. Our fax number is

360-586-1181. X (Q&

Sincerely, Y\(;/

Tina Leipski
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